Alireza Nobakht

Frankfurt, Hessen nobakht.job@gmail.com +491745421107

Summary

A Ruby on Rails developer with years of experience in web development, who has participated in several projects. Writing code following best practices. Always studying to become better and learn new technologies. I have a passion for team working, solving big and complicated issues together, so it's safe to say that I am a seeker of challenges for creating a better version of myself.

Languages

English, Persian

Education

Azad University-South Tehran Branch

Bachelor's of Software engineering

03/2013 - Graduated

Professional Skills

Ruby, Ruby on Rails, Php, Sql, Git, Docker, JavaScript

Employment History

Clark

Software Engineer • Frankfurt, Hessen

02/2022

- Getting familiar with some tools Splunk, Jenkins, Sentry, and ...
- Upgrading the Rails version for the main application from 5 to 7
- Improving Rails logging output for developers
- · Writing Slackbot with Python SDK
- · Adding new features to one of the private Gem that uses for preparation questionaries for customer

Atlas Fanavari Sadra

Ruby on Rails Team Lead • Tehran, Tehran

10/2020 - 02/2022

- · Learning basic knowledge about Blockchain
- · Learning some knowledge about MicroService Architecture
- the Openware (Open-Source Cloud-Native Blockchain)
- Implement Engine and KYC for cryptocurrency exchange
- Being familiar with some cryptocurrency gems
- Implement internal Bank gateway and Mail server

Round Table Apps

Ruby on rails developer • Tehran, Tehran Province

09/2019 - 10/2020

- implement API for Chat application by using (Action cable, Any cable, Twilio)
- implement API for Courier Business application by using (Now go, Shopify, Toll Services)

- implement automatic test with Rswag Gem
- implement Report module with PaperTrail Gem

Takhfifan

Ruby on rails developer • Tehran, Tehran Province

02/2019 - 09/2019

- Extracting functionalities of Magento as a separate Ruby on Rails-based
- Experienced with many tools and concepts such as Docker, Rubocop, Solr and Elasticsearch, STI, Polymorphic, Rack, Rake.
- Experienced with many practical Gems such as Rspec, Xlsx, Workflow, Devise, and Capistrano
- Developing the Customers panel for doing all the needs for introducing their products
- Developing the Panel for sync and unify all staff's account in any services

Ariana Network Analysers Institute

Ruby on rails developer • Tehran, Tehran Province

05/2018 - 02/2019

- · Increasing experiences in OOP, Ruby Coding style, Testing
- Restful API: design & implementation
- Being familiar with tasks runner and workers
- Designing a complex web app to introduce products that exist in the popular online shopping website
- Implementation a module for requesting moving of kinds of stuff for employees in MTN Irancell Telecommunications Services Company
- · Experienced by concepts for caching, pagination, workers, and jobs

Imenhost

Lead back-end developer • Tehran, Tehran Province

05/2017 - 05/2018

- · Organizing my team to use Scrum
- · Developing key functionalities
- · Training developer team continuously
- · Monitoring all codes for refactoring
- · Handling for migrating the local company framework to Phalcon Php framework

iransamaneh

Senior php developer • Tehran, Tehran Province

06/2013 - 05/2017

- · Developing existing PHP-based CMS
- Implementing several modules in a modular system
- Web site system design, configuration, admin/programming, database design, scripting
- Implementing Services for editing images and videos by Linux Daemons and Imagick and FFMpeg
- Implementing Services for text processing to follow the rules of Persian language like https://grammarly.com/

Iransamaneh

Full stack developer & Lead front-end developer • Tehran, Tehran Province

06/2011 - 06/2013

- Being familiar with the structure of most-viewed sites with high performance
- Creating many agency news websites with local company framework
- Implementing a website in cross-browser compatibility like ie6!
- Increasing experiences in OOP, Design Patterns, and Architectural pattern
- Experienced by SVN open-source version control system.
- Harmony & Managing of a team with 6-8 members
- · Training my team continuously
- Assigned tasks to developers and help them to accomplish their tasks
- Consulting in increase performance and coding style
- · Conducting multiple meetings to understand the exact requirements of customers